Amman Chamber of Commerce

Subject: FW: Iraq Market Highlights2024

From: Iraq Exhibitions 2025/26 <info@iragexpo.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 2:26 PM

To: Amman Chamber of Commerce <AmmanChamberofCommerce@acc.org.jo>
Subject: Irag Market Highlights2024

Key Figures Visualized
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We are glad to share the most updated Iraq Market Highlights with you !

Please view the infographics below to see the detailed market figures of Oil & Gas,
Energy, Building & Construction, Transport, Home & Hotel sectors of IRAQ !
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AviationfAirport Equipment

Public Signage Materials

Logistics and Warehouse Equipment
Battery Equipment

Glassware

Waste Management Equipment
Railway Equipment

Adhesion, Paints, Coatings & Finishings

Safety/Security Equipment
Lighting Equipment
Cooking/Kitchen Appliances
Solar Energy Equipment
Audio Visual Equipment
LED products

Flooring / Surfaces Materials

HoReCa Equipment

Housewares

Home Textile Materials

Fire Protection & Safety Equipment
Water Technology Equipment
Power Generation Systems

Maritime [ Shipping Equipment

Product Group

Hotel Supplies
Telecormmunication Equipment

Bathroom Materials/Equipment |

Window, Door & Facade Products
Wood Products

Irag's 2024 Imports by Product Group and Sector

Sector
IDR 4+ Buildex
Buildex
= Oil & Gas + Buildex
Home Hotel
Buildex + Home Hotel
=m0l & Gas

Stone, Marble & Ceramic Productsf

Furnishings

Furniturefp

Household Appliances
Digital Systems

Metalware

Electrical Equipment
Power Distribution Systems

Construction Equipmentf

Construction Machinery
HVAC+R Equipment

Road Transport Equipment
Transportation Equipment
Construction Materials

Oil & Gas Equipment

Import Value (Billion USD)

Our exhibitions go hand in hand with the most updated sectoral
developments of Iraq as mentioned below:



Most Common Drivers Behind Iraq's 2024 Imports
National strategy for digital transformation
Urban reconstruction
Infrastructure growth, residential demand
Hotel/tourism sector expansion
Road & corridor development
Public transportation reform
Logistics & freight expansion
5G deployment in Baghdad, Erbil, and Basra
Growth in telecom, education, and smart infrastructure
Rapid urbanization and private sector modernization
Fiber optic expansion in residential and industrial zones
New onshore/offshore drilling projects
Ongoing refinery upgrades and pipeline networks i
Government-backed renewable energy targets § | { i
Private-sector solar farm investments g e !
Off-grid rural electrification and agriculture
Airport and port modernization
Government security infrastructure
Smart city and e-government infrastructure upgrades
Expansion of Basrah Qil Terminal (ABOT) and Khor Al Amaya terminals
Energy and hospitality sectors j .
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Number of Mentions

Primary Driver

Here you will find below the strongest exporting countries to Iraq as well as the
countries who have not yet realized their potential in Irag market:



Top Exporters to Iraq (2024)

Bulgaria |
Armenia
Czechia |
Poland |
Spain |
Ukraine |
Malaysia 8
Indonesia

Belgium f

France
Argentina
UK

Netherlands

Country

Japan

Italy
Thailand
South Korea
Germany
USA

KSA

Brazil

India

Turkiye

China
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A) IRAQ DEVELOPMENT ROAD EXPO (BASRA IDR EXPO & BUILDEX)

Description : International Exhibition for Development Road, Construction, Infrastructure and
Electricity

Date : 01-04 October 2025

Venue : Basra International Fairground, Basra, IRAQ

Contact : burcu.uca@idr-expo.com

B) 3rd IRAQ OGEP EXPO (BASRA)
Description : International Exhibition for Oil, Gas, Oil Equipment, Energy and Petrochemicals



Date : 13-16 April 2026
Venue : Basra International Fairground, Basra, IRAQ
Contact : burcu.uca@iraqoilgas.com

C) 8th IRAQ BUILDEX (BAGHDAD)

Description : International Building, Construction Machinery, Modern City Technologies and
Energy Exhibition

Date : 07-10 October 2026

Venue : Baghdad International Fairground, Baghdad, IRAQ

Contact : burcu.uca@iragbuildex.com

D) IRAQ HOME & HOTEL EXPO (BAGHDAD)
Description : International Furniture, Housewares, Home Textile and Hotel Sourcing Exhibition

Date : 07-10 October 2026
Venue : Baghdad International Fairground, Baghdad, IRAQ

Contact : burcu.uca@iraghomehotel.com

For any information please do not hesitate to contact us via email or WhatsApp.

Early bird rates still available!

Booking Contact

Ms. Burcu Uca
International Sales & Business Development Manager

burcu.uca@getevents.org
Mobile / Whatsapp: + 971 50 410 9450

info@iragexpo.org
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